### Seagull Alternative High School School Advisory Council Meeting February 21, 2019

The SAC meeting started at 10:35 a.m., in the Seagull's School Cafeteria and was chaired by Ms. Renee Hudson (SAC Chair-person).

#### **Welcome and Pledge**

Renee Hudson (A copy of the Attendance sheet is attached)

Ms. Hudson welcomed and thanked parents for coming to the SAC meeting.

The minutes from the last meeting, January 17, 2019 was reviewed and approved with no necessary corrections.

#### Administrative Report -Mrs. Kendra Nichols, Assistant Principal

#### Safety Updates

- New Policies: Hard corners designated in a certain area in the classroom
- Code Red Drills done monthly to make sure that everyone is familiar with the procedures if an incident
- No Fire Drills will be done in the month of February.
- Thanks to everyone who participated in the Douglas year anniversary of the tragedy of lost lives.
- Friday, March 1, 2019, new standard resin chairs will replace the rolling chairs in the classroom
- Attendance reminder-It is important for students to attend school consistently, because it is how the school's budget is funded. The budget supports new programs, new equipment and adequate staff for student success. Please encourage your friends to attend school through social media, etc.

#### **Testing-Mrs. Spadaro**

ELL FOR 11<sup>TH</sup> AND 12<sup>TH</sup> graders have three parts to the test and all parts must be taken on 3 separate days to pass. Testing list will be posted around campus for information on where and when to test.

#### **Schedule**

- February 28- March 1, 2019 7th and 8th graders session 2 Reading (Ear bugs used)
- Algebra1 EOC retakes Session 1(no calculators can be used). March 1, 2019 (Calculators used)
- FSA Writing retakes (February 25-March 12, 2019)
- Algebra Retakes (February 27-February 28)
- School Wide SAT (March 6, 2019) 11th and 12th graders
- PERT (March 20, 2019)

#### **Upcoming Events**

- SAC meeting dates remaining: March 21, April 18, and May 16, 2019.
- City of Fort Lauderdale, Neighbor Support Night February 21, 2019, time 5:30 p.m.-8:00n p.m. at Fort Lauderdale City Hall, 100 North Andrews Ave. (Free Event) Public can meet politicians, fire fighters, and discuss job and volunteer opportunities.
- Title I Parent Training Academy "Growing Through STEM Explorations. STEM Night February 28, 2019 7:30 p.m. 8:00 p.m. Barrington Irving a pilot will be there. (Free Event) Science, Technology, Engineering, Mathematics. (Child care is provided)
- Spring Break March 25<sup>th</sup>-March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2019

SAC meeting adjourned.

# Seagull Alternative High School School Advisory Forum Meeting February 21, 2019

SAF meeting chaired by Ms. Renee Hudson. Attendance sheet is attached.
SAF advisory chairperson is Samentha Prince
A copy of the Attendance is attached

## **SAF Update**

### Senior Updates Ms. Wattley

- Students can acquire service hours by working with Jason Centifani by helping to clean up, local library, Church, etc.
- Students can also volunteer to work in Snack Shack for service hours
- Make sure your service hours paperwork is up to date by checking with guidance ASAP. You must have at least 40 service hours to graduate
- Please sign up for GRAD BASH ASAP and get your monies in by April 6, 2019
- There will be a Senior meeting for all graduating seniors on March 13, 2019.
- There will be senior flyers posted and given to seniors with all upcoming events
- Seniors should have everything done and in place by May 31, 2019. Do not wait until the last minute.
- Graduation is June 3, 2019.
- A student gave an encouraging testimony to the other students to pay attention in school, because what you learn in school will be applied to the "Real World". The skills she learned helped her make more money.

SAF meeting is adjourned.